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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Members of WILMAPCO’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS) 

From:  Bill Swiatek, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  December 6, 2012 

Re:  Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting  
             Date:  Thursday, December 13, 2012  
              Time: 10:00 a.m.  
             Place: WILMAPCO 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1.     Acceptance of the notes from the October 11 meeting 
 

2. New Castle County Conformity Analysis– M. DuRoss 
The AQS will review the draft of conformity analysis for New Castle County. 
 

3. Cecil County Conformity Analysis– H. Simons 
The AQS will review the draft conformity analysis for Cecil County. 
 

4. Transportation Alternatives Project Prioritization– B. Swiatek 
The AQS will develop air quality technical scores for a series of projects in 
New Castle County’s Transportation Alternatives Program. 
 

5. Update on the Activities of the Air Quality Partnership-R. Novakoff 
The AQS will receive an update on the activities of the AQP of Delaware. 
 

6. Other 
 
 

 

 
WILMAPCO Holiday Luncheon 

 
December 20 at 12 PM 


